SEIC Industry Days 15-17 Oct 03

Categorized Questions (92) 

Domain Knowledge (2)

- 1.  Will there be a requirement for MP Domain Knowledge and if so will it be evaluated in past performance/capability?  Ans. MP Domain Knowledge is not a requirement, but it is expected that prior experience in MP will carry some weight in the overall evaluation as reflected in the RFP’s evaluation criteria once they are finalized.
- 46.  Questioning the need for prior MP experience - suggesting that need is strictly integrating large-scale systems and that non-DoD contractors have much to offer.  How much does the gov’t weigh past defense contract performance? 

Ans. Agree that non-DoD contractors have much to offer; how much weight prior experience will be given will be reflected in the evaluation criteria that are TBD at this stage.

OCI (14)
- 6.  If a contractor chooses the wrong sub, could they get “OCIed out?”  How can contractors determine how to team?  How can contractors determine if others are soliciting on MPEC?  Ans. Refer to MPEC HERBB website.  Currently any contractor interested in SEIC that teams with a contractor involved with MPEC must present its own OCI mitigation plan to the gov’t.

- 7.  Will the gov’t be releasing a firmer Source Selection plan or Acquisition Strategy soon (before contractors start down proposal process)?  Ans. We have not begun our drafts yet on documentation.

- 8.  Does the gov’t envision any teaming restrictions?  Ans. Nothing envisioned right now (please see answer to question #6).

- 18.  Is there a preconceived OCI plan for a contractor participating in both MPEC and SEIC?  Thoughts about the level of separation?  Ans.   Participating in both programs presents apparent conflicts of interest.  It is the responsibility of each potential offeror to provide an OCI plan if it seeks to be involved with both SEIC and MPEC which explains how all potential conflicts can be mitigated or avoided.  
- 22.  Are there any OCI issues with being a sub to MPEC and a sub to SEIC?  Ans.  OCI issues are the responsibility of the potential prime contractors to identify and mitigate.  Any potential prime contractor would have to explain in its OCI plan how one of its subcontractors can do both MPEC and SEIC and not create a conflict for the prime.   

- 47.  Is it possible to be a sub on both MPEC and SEIC?  Sub on one and prime on the other?  Can SEIC ST bid on SEIC LT?  Can you be a prime on both? Ans. See answers to questions #18 and #22.

- 60.  If one of 4 MPEC DOs were won by a contractor, is that contractor excluded from being an SEIC Prime?  Is it primarily the financial ties and the ability to gain financially or professionally within the corporation that would cause OCI issues?

Ans. See answers to questions #18 and #22.  

- 63.  Any possibility of MPEC prime being the SEIC prime? Ans. See answers to question #18.
- 64.  When is gov’t going to make determination about OCI in Source Selection process - after SSS due, before RFP hopefully, etc?  Ans. See answers to questions #18 and #22.  The sooner a potential offeror submits an OCI Mitigation Plan to the Government, the sooner the Government can evaluate it and provide feedback.  

- 71.  Are companies forbidden to bid both or just be awarded both SEIC/MPEC? Ans.  Presently, a contractor can submit offers for both programs if the gov’t has approved its OCI Mitigation Plans.

- 73.  Can one company bid on both SEIC and MPEC?  Ans. See answers to questions #18 and #22.

- 75.  Any way an MPEC contractor (sub or prime) can bid SEIC as a sub or prime?  Ans. See answers to questions #18 and #22.

- 84.  Could MITRE be a sub to SEIC prime?  Ans. No

- 87.  What about a directed sub of SEIC Prime that handles DO evaluations that would NOT have an OCI issue with any of the MPECs?  Ans. See answers to questions #18 and #22.

Small Business (6)

- 9.  Any small business set asides for SEIC?  Ans. Small business set asides have not yet been determined (gov’t anticipates releasing an update in the near future). 
- 14.  How does gov’t view small businesses in overall SEIC Strategy? Ans. Only current gov’t requirement is full and open competition (please see answer to question #9).
- 52.  How is the gov’t going to get credit for small business participation?  Ans. See answer to question #9.
- 68.  What are gov’t small business goals? Ans. See answers to questions #9 and #14.

- 82.  Appears that gov’t is looking for a large company - what about small business goals and how/where a small business can expect to compete? Ans. See answers to questions #9 and #14.  

- 91.  Any direction for small business yet?  Ans. See answer to question #9.
Location (6)

- 3.  During Ms. Erikson’s Technical Task brief where it was indicated tasks were both gov’t and SEIC, will the RFP stipulate where the Gov’t/SEIC interchange  is going to be required?  Ans. Charts just show tasks and don’t mention where people will be located.  The RFP will include any interchange/location requirements if any.

- 61.  Does the gov’t envision any time in future that support would co-exist, on-site with present gov’t office(s)?  Ans. Any requirements will be stipulated in the RFP.

- 65.  What is the gov’t pre-disposition on required locations to support?  Would the gov’t provide on-site space?  Any merit in using branch offices where user community is located?  Ans. Any on-site space or other GFE requirements will be stipulated in the RFP.

- 70.  What are the facility requirements - TS rqmt for facilities?  Local?  Ans. Any requirements will be stipulated in RFP.  Please see answer to question #30 in “SEIC Tasks” section.

- 74.  Will the SEIC need to have assets dispersed at different locations?  If so, where required?  Ans. See answer to question #61.

- 92.  Does the gov’t prefer to see the program office located here at Hanscom, nearby or any particular location?  Ans. See answer to question #61.
MPEC/SEIC Relationship (5)
- 5.  It appears SEIC will be in charge of managing all MP environments - (vertical vs horizontal integration/responsibility).  Who really has responsibility of entire system to field - SEIC or MPEC?  Ans. MPEC UPC developer will be responsible for the complete fielded system while SEIC will ensure a successful development process.

- 44.  In regards to MPEC, SEIC and gov’t relationships - risks on the responsibilities vs. authority - who’s really going to be doing what, controlling what?  Ans.  Which of the two contractors will be responsible for any particular task will depend upon the specific situation; however, the gov’t will always have the final authority under both MPEC and SEIC.

- 45.  Is the gov’t considering putting something in the MPEC Award Fee to hold MPEC contractors to working effectively with SEIC?   Ans. Yes

- 76.  Please provide details on the SEIC/MPEC relationship?  Is the plan right now only to use ACAs?  Ans. SEIC/MPEC relationship incentives are still being developed; Associate Contractor Agreements (ACAs) are not the only methods being explored.  Please see answer to question #45.

- 85.  Does the gov’t expect the SEIC contractor to oversee MPEC contractors?  Ans. No, but the SEIC contractor will be required to facilitate good working relationships with all the MPEC contractors to ensure quality Mission Planning capability is delivered.
SEIC Tasks (20)
- 2.  Will the SEIC be involved with the MPEC products/delivery order down select?  Ans. Gov’t will award DOs but will use SEIC to support down-select process  
- 4.  In regards to requirements trace-ability, will the SEIC need to track all the other service related ORDs?  Ans. Yes

- 13.  How does the gov’t define the Systems Integration Task in SEIC?  Ans. Some tasks were discussed during Industry Day (see HERBB).  All requirements will be stipulated in the RFP.

- 28.  Are the system requirements “task oriented” or “system oriented?”  Ans. System requirements are system oriented.

- 29.  What is the required technology stack?  Ans. UNIX, Windows, Java, Sun Solaris, UML, object oriented code, webservices, data management, etc.

- 30.  What is the classification level for the development?  Ans. Programs will run from unclass. to TS/SCI, including SAR.

- 31.  How much component reuse is expected in the revised system?  Ans. No comprehensive component reuse has been evaluated but max reuse is encouraged.  SEIC is expected to facilitate reuse among Mission Planning developers.

- 32.  How much of the system is server based versus client based?  Ans. JMPS is MS COM architecture and some legacy systems use UNIX based client-server arch 

- 34.  Does the gov’t have any existing roadmap (scope, timelines, etc.) for Life Cycle upgrades to the legacy PFPS system?  Ans. Yes  If yes, can interested parties see them before bidding on the contract to get a sense for the type and scale of change planned?  Ans. Yes, as much info as can be provided will be provided on HERBB and in the offeror’s library.

- 35.  Can interested parties see existing roadmaps for the MPS-JMPS migration?  Ans. Yes, as much info as can be provided will be provided on HERBB and in the offeror’s library.

- 41.  Will SEIC LT be expected to re-evaluate the current roadmap?  Ans. Yes

- 43.  Does SEIC buy hardware?  Ans. No, US gov’t retains hardware procurement responsibilities thru government contracts.

- 55.  Does the gov’t expect the SEIC to “re-validate” that the UPC developers are in compliance with COE and other interoperability standards/requirements?  Ans. No revalidation.  The requirement to comply with COE and interoperability standards is the responsibility of the MPEC.  SEIC will participate in developer design reviews to aid the gov’t in ensuring all Business and Tech rules are followed.
- 58.  Will SEIC require admin and secretarial support?  Ans. The SEIC contractor will be responsible for determining the level of admin and secretarial support required to support System Integration tasks.

- 59.  Regarding financial and contracting support - is SEIC supposed to help in those areas? Ans. Currently not anticipated.

- 66.  What relationship to Navy integration efforts is SEIC expected to have?  Army, SOF?  Ans. Initially, SEIC is expected to provide minimal integration support for other services.  However, future SEIC tasks may grow to include other service integration efforts (see answer to question #4).

- 86.  What does gov’t expect SEIC to do in regards to awarding MPEC DOs?  Ans. Please see answer to question #2.  

- 88.  FMS question - how is working relationship defined/what are requirements?  Ans. SEIC will be involved from the beginning stages of case development through the execution of the Letters Of Offer and Acceptance. 
- 89.  Is there a requirement for the SEIC to do technology insertion, working with AFRL, commercial, etc?  Ans. Yes

- 90.  What types of cryptokey activity does the gov’t foresee? Ans. Cryptokey handling is performed in Mission Planning (i.e., GPS keys for Nav and PGMs).  Some platforms require cryptokey loading for Comm Systems.

SEIC Eval Criteria/Performance Measures (11)

- 20.  Will teaming arrangements or past teaming arrangements be part of eval criteria?  Ans. Past performance will be part of evaluation criteria, although these criteria are still being developed.

- 21.  Will contractors be evaluated on commercial qualifications (non DoD)?  Ans. Evaluation criteria has not yet been finalized.

- 25.  Can the gov’t describe the ideal solution?  Ans.  No, each offeror is expected to propose what it believes is the ideal solution.

- 26.  How does the USAF quantify success in this initiative?  Ans. Fulfilling all contract requirements at the best value and, as a consequence, delivering superior MP capability to the warfighter.

- 33.  Is prior knowledge of the COE required for participation?  Ans.  No, however COE/NCES are requirements of the JMPS System.

- 36.  What is the USAF looking for in a successful bidder?  Ans. See answer to question #26.

- 38.  Will teaming ID be required for the RFP response?  Ans. RFP requirements have not yet been defined.

- 39.  What will be the eval criteria in the RFP?  Ans. Evaluation criteria has not yet been finalized.

- 54.  What top 2-3 factors would the gov’t consider qualifiers for future SEIC options (assuming awarded base contract)? Ans. TBD.

- 67.  What are the top 3 criteria for a successful SEIC? Ans. TBD

- 72.  What kind of criteria is the gov’t looking for in a prime contractor?  Ans. TBD.

Contracts (8)

- 12.  To what extent has the government considered using an alternate contract vehicle to accomplish SEIC Goals? Ans. Acquisition Strategy is yet to be finalized; several other contract approaches are being considered.

- 19.  Will the winner be able to add subs after award? Ans. Yes

- 23.  Are there any extra “$ incentives” that may be introduced?  If the contractor saves gov’t money, do they get a portion?  TBD

- 37.  Will there be multiple categories of contractor types (Full and Open, Small Business, 8(a), HubZone, etc)?  Ans. TBD, but current plan is for Full and Open Competition.

- 48.  Is there potential for a separate contract award for cost estimating, EVM, or financial analysis?  Ans. TBD, although currently not anticipated.

- 56.  What is total SEIC funding over the FYDP (Future Year Defense Plan)?  Ans. A cost estimate is not available at this time.

- 62.  What is the anticipated SEIC $ value for either total 16yr or 4yr base?  Ans. See answer to question #56.

- 80.  Will any portion of the SEIC be set aside to handle sensitive work like financial and contract management?  Ans. Please see answer to question #48.

Current ITSP/MITRE Support (6)

- 11.  What will become of current people (traditionally MITRE, ITSP)  Ans. The gov’t currently is re-evaluating its acquisition strategy regarding SEIC program office support. 

- 51.  What is possibility of bringing present ITSP back on whoever wins contract?  Ans. Please see answer to question #11.

- 57.  Out of all current ITSP and MITRE functions which ones does the gov’t see falling out to SEIC?  Ans. Please see answer to question #11.

- 77.  Any plan to encourage a SEIC bidder to retain an ITSP/MITRE person? From an ITSP standpoint is the gov’t verbally discussing with primes to encourage picking up present ITSP people working MP?  Ans. Please see answer to question #11.

- 81.  Does the gov’t intend to retain any ITSP?  Ans. Please see answer to question #11.

- 83.  What is plan for current ITSP and MITRE?  Ans. See answer to question #11.

ST SEIC (4)

- 10.  Interested in acquiring present SEIC-ST processes - will all processes be made available on HERBB?  Ans. Current processes will be made available in the offeror’s library.  With the expanded scope required of the SEIC LT, many processes may need to be modified.  

- 24.  What would the gov’t change about the previous contractor’s approach to solving the problem?  Ans. The scope is so different that a comparison would not be useful.

- 27.  How has traditional project management best practices played into designing the requirements for the new mission planner?  Ans.  Short Term SEIC is using a hybrid approach for requirements generation involving use-case development in addition to a functional decomposition of the CCRD.

- 40.  Will SEIC-ST Lessons Learned be made available?  Ans. See answer to question #10.

Other (10)

- 15.  During Industry Day presentations it was mentioned that there were presently three primes working SEIC-ST but only NGIT spoke?  Were the other two representing the other services and didn’t brief? Ans. All three primes were invited to speak but only NGIT agreed to do so.

- 16.  Noted the request for “best commercial practices”  - what if not addressed in RFP?  Ans. The gov’t intends on posting a draft RFP on HERBB and will welcome any comments from industry.

- 17.  Can Infrastructure Components be separated from the ongoing tasks?  If a contractor has what might be a very good infrastructure tool (new requirements tracking system, enhanced knowledge management system, etc), would the SEIC or gov’t be tasked with the implementation?  What are the gov’t expectations on bringing best commercial practices and tools to bear on SEIC efforts?  Ans. The SEIC contractor is expected to employ best commercial practices and processes to manage all tasks; although the gov’t may stipulate preferred tools (ie RTM, Livelink, etc.) 
- 42.  Details on transition plan?  Quick [transition] or extended?  Is that up to SEIC to determine?  Ans. TBD.

- 49.  Does the gov’t believe there will be enough competition once MPEC is awarded?  Ans. Yes

- 50.  When will more MP milestones be solidified (understanding ACAT 1D implications, OSD oversight, etc)?  Ans. The acquisition strategy is yet to be approved but should become clearer in Jan following an Overarching IPT review at OSD (not yet scheduled).

- 53.  Define SEIC as “pathfinder” program?  Ans. SEIC was deemed a pathfinder program because it addressed methods to handle manpower reductions.

- 69.  What is possibility of doing “oral proposals?”  Ans. Currently not anticipated.

- 78.  Any plans to make known potential bidders? Ans. TBD, although there is a current list of contractors interested in SEIC posted on HERBB.  Anyone that wishes to be added or deleted from that list should contact Lt Fontinel.

- 79.  How long is the transition period expected to last?  Ans. TBD
